
ABAG PLAN Presents 
MANAGING 

CONTRACTOR 
LIABILITY 

& Insurance Requirements in Contracts  
 
Did you know that your Agency can be fined for the unsafe acts committed or the unsafe conditions created by your 
contractor’s as a result of the CalOSHA Multi-Employer Worksite Safety Standard? 
 
Did you know that the California Courts have ruled that CalOSHA citations are admissible in third-party lawsuits? 
 
Did you know the California Courts have ruled that CalOSHA has the authority to allow consideration of the “controlling” 
employer’s due diligence in determining liability? 
 
Did you also know that California Assembly Bill 574, passed in 1999, gave public entities the power & therefore the 
obligation to pre-qualify contractors wishing to bid on public works projects? 
 

This program will equip your Agency with best practice tools to pre-qualify your contractors and better 
manage your obligations under the CalOSHA Multi-Employer Worksite Standard. 

 
TOPICS INCLUDE: 

  When is Indemnification Language Not Enough?    Insurance Requirements in Contracts 
 Assembly Bill 574 – How and WHEN to Pre-Qualify Bidders   CalOSHA Multi-Employer Worksite Safety Standard 
   Using the Contractor Safety Program     Building Your Defense Now – Due Diligence Tools 
 CalOSHA – What’s Expected of Contract Owners?    Contractor Safety Orientations 

    
YOU WILL TAKE HOME:  Contractor Safety Program  Sample Contractor Safety Orientation 

 Multi-Employer Liability Resource Binder  Sample AB574 Pre-Qualification Program 
Hold Harmless & Insurance specs for Contractors, Consultants, Permits, and Special Events   

 
WHO SHOULD ATTEND: General Managers, Contract Managers, Engineering/Construction staff and consultants, 

Construction Inspectors and anyone responsible for contracts, safety or insurance. 
 
INSTRUCTORS: David Patzer, Risk Management Solutions  

Marcus Beverly, Association of Bay Area Governments 
  
DATE:   February 21, 2007 
 
TIME:   8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.   Managing Contractor Liability 
 1:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.   Insurance Requirements in Contracts 
  
 You can sign up for one or both sessions- please indicate on your registration 
 
 Registration & Continental Breakfast start at 8:00 a.m. 
 Box lunch will be served at Noon. 
  
COST: The training is free to all ABAG PLAN members.  There will be a nominal fee of $50 for all 

non-PLAN members, to be billed to your agency or risk pool.   

How Do I Register? 
Please go to: http://www.abag.ca.gov/plan/training.html, select “Managing Contractor Liability” & 

follow the registration instructions. 
Questions?  

Contact Marcus Beverly at marcusb@abag.ca.gov  or 510-464-7969  

http://www.abag.ca.gov/plan/training.html
mailto:marcusb@abag.ca.gov

